## Scipio Town Council

## Minutes of Meeting

March 17<sup>th</sup>, 2022- 7pm

**Members present**: Mayor: Tom Memmott- Council Members: Richard Probert, Casey Hatch (Absent), Bryce Monroe, Jim Winget- Treasurer- Linda Stephenson, Clerk- Rebecca Bond

Jim W. lead the Pledge of Allegiance & the prayer was given by Tom M.

- 1. Minutes of February Meeting: These were read aloud by Rebecca. Jim made a motion to accept the minutes, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Richard. All in favor.
- 2. Invoices and Receipts for February: Linda went over these aloud. Council had a copy to look at. Bryce made a motion to accept, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim. All in favor.
- **3.** Fee Schedule 2022: State is having each town post their fee schedule so the public can see them. We need to pass this and post on the website. Jim has compared a few other towns around to see what there's are. He has copies to look at. They will pass it this year and make changes next year if needed. Council passed this and will write a resolution later- Jim made a motion, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Richard. All in Favor
- **4. Summer Team Roping Event:** DeRay Quarnberg and Mark Yardley want to hold a summer team roping event as a fundraiser for the EMT's and first responders. They will donate the food and stuff and donate all proceeds to town for 1<sup>st</sup> responders to pay them back for their service. They will get back to us with a date.
- **5.** Water Department: Richard reported they fixed a main line break on 300 West. There were 5 residences without water. He reported that he passed the state exam for a water operator Kolby Bond and Dallen Quarnberg are also qualified as operators too.
- 6. Well Project Update: The electrical panel was supposed be here by March 1<sup>st</sup>, then they moved it to the 28<sup>th</sup>. They reached out to a guy that does refurbished electrical panel's. The contractor said if RMP and the county inspector was ok it was fine. So, it is put up and wired in. Will do the start up on Wed. March 30<sup>th</sup> at 9:30. Going to apply with ARPA for funding to get the springs worked on.
- 7. Fire department: Casey wasn't able to come but Tom Reported that he had the invoice for the new boots for the fire dept.
- **8. Streets/Fitness Center:** Bryce reported that Rasmussen's will do pot hole repair later in the spring. They are going to try to get a CIB grant to resurface some roads. The fitness center has had lots of interest and use. Also ordered more equipment.
- **9. Parks & Cemetery:** Want to look into grants for fixing up the bathrooms in the church park. Also getting culinary at the cemetery.
- **10. Maintenance Job:** Jim has the applications and after this meeting the council will go over those in a closed meeting and make a selection.
- 11. Events: Casey will get the Easter Egg Hunt organized. It will be on the 16<sup>th</sup> at 10 am.

- **12. Rental of Center:** If the community center is rented out the fitness center and game room will be closed to public.
- **13. Museum Update** a structural engineer came to look at where the water has come in. He said it was a catastrophe incident that happened one time so if they can prove that to the insurance company, they should pay for it.
- **14. Public Comment:** Kim Q. asked about the maintenance position. He was concerned about the puncture weeds starting to grow and getting them sprayed and also asked about the maintenance of the mowers. Clair Memmott would like to see porta potties at the cemeteries. Just one at each place for at least the summer months. Jim will look into this.
- 15. Adjourn: Richard made motion to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim. All in favor. Time was 7:55 pm.